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TO: Parties Interested in Medicaid to Schools Program
FROM: Worthington City Schools

RE: Invite to Interested Parties Meeting

Friends:

In response to the potential upcoming changes in the federal Medicaid for
Schools program, Worthington City Schools is hosting an interested party
meeting on February 25, 2016, at 1:.00PM.

The potential changes include each school district practitioner obtaining an
individual Medicaid provider number, school districts providing board member
personal information on your ODM application renewal, as well as restrictive
rules for reimbursing health services for students. This meeting will include
stakeholders from the legislature, school districts and professional

associations. Our goal for the meeting is to obtain a common understanding and
then work together to develop a solution that maintains the viability of this
valuable program for schools while providing the framework to prevent fraudulent
activity in the program.

The new mandates are scheduled to begin on August 1, 2016, therefore our time
is very limited to modify this overly restricted course of action for the Medicaid to
Schools program in Ohio.

Accordingly, we are inviting area superintendents, special education directors,
and treasurers to join us on February 25 at 1:00 PM at 200 E. Wilson Bridge
Road, Worthington, Ohio.

Please RSVP by emailing Caroline Viebranz, Administrative Assistant to the
Treasurer at cviebranz@wscloud.org.

Sincerely,

Jeffrey S. McCuen, CPA
Treasurer/CFO
Worthington City Schools



